Town of E.st Lyme

108 Pennsylvania Ave

Niantic, Connecticut 06357

Phone: (860) 691-4114
Fax: (860) 860-691-0351

P.O. Drawer 519

Inland Wetlands Agency

Gary A. Goeschel 11, Director of Planning /
Wetlands Enforcement Officer

June 30, 2020

Kristen T. Clarke, PE
20 Risingwood Dr
Bow, NH 03304

RE: East Lyme Inland Wetlands Determination of Permitted/Non-Regulated Activity
East Lyme, Connecticut, Tax Assessor’s Map# 40.0 Lot#22 & 23

Dear Ms. Clarke,

The Inland Wetlands Agency reviewed your Application for Determination of Permitted/Non-
Regulated Activity for a 4-lot re-subdivision of property at 22 and 24 Upper Kensington Dr at its
June 8, 2020 meeting.

The Agency has determined that since no activity is occurring in the upland review, wetland or
watercourse, no permit is required.

Please feel free to contact me if you should have any questions regarding this or any other
Wetland matter.

Inland Wetland Agent



